
Home Accessibility and Repair Program Franklin County, Maine 
Organization Questions and MSHA Answers 

 
1. How many households does the program expect to serve in 2024?  

MaineHousing expects the PY2024 Home Accessibility and Repair Program to serve approximately 250 
households.  
   

2. How many households did the program serve in 2023? 

The Home Accessibility and Repair Program served 224 households in  2023. 

3. What vendors were utilized to administer this program in prior years? 

MaineHousing contracted with Western Maine Community Action Program to administer this program. 

4. Is there any software the bidders are expected to use or interface with? 

The awardee will be required to track projects; however, MaineHousing does not currently a software 
requirement. 

5. Are there any language considerations for program materials or applications? 

All awardees for the Community Aging in Place program will be required to adhere to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 
of 1964 and in accordance with Supreme Court precedent in Lau v. Nicols, recipients of federal financial assistance are 
required to take reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access to their programs and activities by limited English 
proficient (LEP) persons.  

6. Will the vendor need to publicize the program or provide marketing materials? 

MaineHousing will provide awardees with program brochures to make available in the community.  
 

7. What are the key performance measures the vendor will need to report to the County upon completion of 
the program? 

Awardee will be required to submit applicant files/documentation to MaineHousing when invoicing for 
payment.  

 

 

 


